



ANN GOLDBERG

ABOUT THE ARTIST

Ann Goldberg is a noted Vancouver artist whose work is infused with an artistic exactness supported by her university degrees in mathematics and architecture. Ann has painted her whole life, and gave up architecture a number of years ago to focus full time on her passion for painting. Primarily concerned with issues of realism and the representation of everyday objects, Ann's singular focus on the object elevates it from the banality of everyday life. Ann's paintings can be found in private and public collections throughout North America and around the world. Ann is represented by Winsor Gallery in Vancouver. She is also on the board of Arts Umbrella, teaches art and architecture at Arts Umbrella, was the artist in residence at West Point Grey Academy and recently worked with the Bruce Lurie Gallery in Los Angeles and was seen as part of their presence at the Art Hamptons Fair in New York. She was recently part of a Photorealism group show in Zaragoza, Spain associated with the European Museum of Modern Art in Barcelona with other artists from around the world and then had a solo show with Winsor Gallery, Vancouver, June 2018. She was most recently part of a group show in the fall of 2018 through March 2019 at the Whyte Museum of the Canadian Rockies in Banff, Alberta.

CV

Education

Bachelor of Architecture, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, Canada

Bachelor of Science – Mathematics with Fine Arts, University of Victoria, Victoria

Exhibitions

2019 *Large and In Charge*, Whyte Museum of the Canadian Rockies, Banff AB

2018 *36 Pools (Solo Show)*, Winsor Gallery, Vancouver BC

2017 *Something more than Realism*, (Group Show), Zaragoza, Spain

2015 *Hyperclarity (Solo Show)*, Winsor Gallery, Vancouver

2013-2015 *Group Show*, Winsor Gallery, Vancouver



- 2013 *Eden* (Solo Show), Winsor Gallery, Vancouver
- 2011 *Transparencies* (Solo Show), Winsor Gallery, Vancouver
- 2010 Group Show, Hayden Beck Gallery, Whistler
- 2009 *Still Life* (Solo Show), Gallery Jones, Vancouver
- 2009 Unite with Art, Storyeum Museum in Gastown, Vancouver
- 2004-10 Splash, Arts Umbrella, Bank of Hong Kong, Vancouver
- 2008 Unite with Art, Trunk Gallery, Vancouver
- 2007 *Dinner Party* (Solo Show), Gallery Jones, Vancouver
- 2005 *Recent Works*, Gallery Jones, two person show with Jane Wolsak, Vancouver
- 2004 *Group Show*, Gallery Jones, Vancouver

Employment History

- Present Self – Employed Artist, Vancouver, Canada
- 2013 - Present Arts Umbrella Association, Board of Directors, Artistic Task Force, Governance Committee, Chair of Pendulum Gallery opening for Splash 2014, Finance Cmte
- 2014 -2017 Arts Umbrella Instructor, Architecture, Pythagoras Academy
- 2013/14 West Point Grey Academy, Artist in Residence
- 1990 – 2002 John Hollifield Architects Ltd., Architect, Vancouver, Canada
Yip Hin-Fong Architect
Vaitkunas Jamieson Architects, Edmonton, Canada

Published Materials & Press

- 2018 The Mix video <https://mixsociety.com/arts-music/vancouver-based-artist-ann-goldbergs-solo-show-36-pools-is-on-now/>
- 2015 **Vancouver Sun** - Front Page of Art this Week: Ann Goldberg's **Hyperclarity** Must-see art event in Vancouver this week. (and **Vancouver Sun** online Dec 1&2, 2015)
- 2015 Hyperclarity, Ann Goldberg with foreword by Ken Fandell, Associate Professor of Art, Harvey Mudd College



- 2015 Artelibre Gallery Publication, Zaragoza, Spain – 5th edition Guía de Arte “LEONARDO”
2015, associated with the MEAM's (European Museum of Modern Art) Barcelona, Spain
- Sep, 2014** **Video** - Interview with Alex M F Quicho, Winsor Gallery goo.gl/xVktl0
Video & Edit: Chris Bentzen for Hot Art Wet City <http://www.hotartwetcity.com>
- 2014-15 Artelibre Gallery Publication, Zaragoza, Spain - 9th & 10th edition of the Yearbook "Art
and Freedom", associated with the MEAM's (European Museum of Modern Art)
Barcelona, Spain
- 2014 Ottawa Citizen, Malcolm Parry for Vancouver Sun, caption/photo
- 2014 Fred Lee's, 'Social Network', caption/photo, The Province, Vancouver Courier Calgary
Herald Oct. 2013, Feb. 2014, Oct 2014
- 2014 BC Home Magazine & BC Home Magazine Chinese addition – Fall 2014
- 2013 U.E.L. Newspaper, 'AG: Transparency & Reflection', by Cathie Gourley
http://www.uelcommunity.com/docs/Newsletter_Nov_2013.pdf
- 2013 'Preview' magazine, review by Mia Johnson, Alberta, BC, Oregon & Washington
- 2013 BC Living, June Opening Review
- 2013 Kerrisdale Playbook, July Interview
- 2011-13 Vancouver Review, <http://reviewvancouver.org>
- 2011 National Post, Editors Picks
- 2011 Vancouver Sun, Show Preview
- 2011 'Canadian Art' magazine, Agenda
- 2011 TV Week, Show Preview – Top ten things to do in Vancouver
- 2011 The Westender, Show preview
- 2011 The Vancouver Courier, Show preview
- 2011 'Preview' magazine, full page image
- 2011 The Georgia Straight, Show Preview
- 2011 CBC Radio, Interview
- 2011 Shaw TV, Interview
- 2009 'Preview' magazine, review by Mia Johnson, Alberta, BC, Oregon & Washington
- 2009-11 'Where' magazine, Article, Vancouver
- 2009 Dion Kliner, 'Jewish Independent', Essay, Vancouver



- 2009-13 Alex Kliner, 'Jewish Independent', Article/photo, Vancouver
- 2007-11 Vancouver Province, E-list, review Hans Ongansoy
- 2007-14 Malcolm Parry, 'Town Talk', caption/photo, The Vancouver Sun

Special projects and Donations

- 2015 Still Out Gala, Watercolor donation
- 2008- 2014 Vancouver Opera – Live Auction Portrait Commission
- 2014 Vancouver Symphony Orchestra
- 2005- 2014 West Point Grey Academy, Vancouver – Live Auction Portrait Commission
- 2015 Daffodil Ball, Canadian Cancer Society
- 2004 – 2014 Vancouver Art Gallery
- 2010 - 2014 BCCH Chrystal Ball, Vancouver
- 2007 - 2014 Splash & Indulge, Arts Umbrella, Vancouver
- 2009 Canuck Place Children's Hospice
- 2008- 2009 Unite with Art, UNICEF
- 2007 Vancouver International Airport Exhibit
- 2007 York House School, Vancouver
- 2005 Vancouver Home and Garden Tour, Vancouver
- 2004 White Noise, movie starring Michael Keaton – Bleeding Heart oil on Canvas featured

Selected Commissions and Collections

Marine Learning Systems, Vancouver

Ken Wai, Vancouver

Jessica Yan, <http://vmocanada.com/201415-season-concerts/jessica-yan-vmo-east-meets-west-beating-cancer-for-kids-concert>

Michael Audain, Polygon, (<http://www.polyhomes.com/>)

Stephen Hegyes (www.brightlightpictures.com)

Ian Gillespie (www.westbankcorp.com)

Howard Airey (www.theaireygroup.com)



Barry Scott, auctioneer, Vancouver Art Gallery Board Trustee, Chair, Governance/ Nominations

Michael & Inna O'Brian, Vancouver Art Gallery, Foundation Board of Directors, Vancouver Opera, &
Chair Acquisitions committee

Bruce Allen Entertainment, Vancouver

David Aisenstat, The Keg & Gothams (<http://www.gothamsteakhouse.com/>)

Nikki Renshaw, CFUN radio host, Vancouver

Shannon Nelson, CFUN radio host, Vancouver

Ben and Ingrid Mink, music producer/musician, Vancouver

Edmonton Public School Board commission, Edmonton

Nita Sharma, Dubai